From: North Carolina League of Municipalities

To: Carolyn Morris
Subject: Designate Your Voting Delegate
Date: Thursday, March 21, 2024 9:36:41 AM

Delegate Your Voting Delegate

The nomination period for the 2024-2025 Board of Directors is now open and will run
through March 31. Once again, we will hold an electronic voting process for board
elections.

During CityVision, held April 23-25 in Winston-Salem, League members will attend the
annual business meeting where the 2024-2025 electronic Board of Directors election
results will be announced.

You are receiving this because each member municipality shall designate one voting
delegate who is eligible to cast a single vote for the 2024-2025 League Board of
Directors in advance of the annual business meeting.

Please complete the Voting Delegate form to identify your municipality's voting
delegate to ensure delivery of electronic ballot and voting instructions by April 12,

2024.
VOTING DELEGATE FORM

If you have already designated your municipalities' voting delegate, your delegate has been recorded, thank you!

Electronic Voting Timeline

» The designated voting delegate shall receive their credentials and voting
instructions on or before April 12, 2024.

& The appointed voting delegate shall vote on the slate of candidates via
electronic means between April 12 - April 19, 2024.

& The election results shall be presented to the membership at CityVision 2024,
April 25, 2024, at the NCLM Annual Business Meeting during the CityVision
conference.

WORKING AS ONE. ADVANCING ALL.
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CONTACT US

Stay Connected with the North Carolina League of Municipalities
434 Fayetteville Street, Suite 1900, Raleigh, NC 27601
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